RESTORED CORNER FOR OREGON STATE BOARD OF FORESTRY

One Quarter corner common to Sections 5 and 8,
T.3N., R.6W., W.M., Tillamook County, Oregon.

ORIGINAL

2½" x 18" x 18" stone (now in place with cross on top,
1½ on N. face, and a 1½" x 48" iron pipe on SE edge),
from which a:

4" Fir bears W76°E 105 lks.; now 3½" stump,
portion of scribe visible, rest unexposed.
4½" Fir bears S39°E 35 lks.; now 4½" snag, scribes
1½ S visible, rest unexposed.

RESTORED

Erected mound of stone around above pipe and south side
of 1½ stone, from which a:

14" Hemlock bears S62°E 21.7 ft.; scribed 1½ S 88 BT.
12" Noble Fir bears N51°E 29.0 ft.; scribed 1½ S 85
BT NSb/01.

Oregon State Board of Forestry metal location poster on
12½ Noble Fir BT.

Set 4" x 4" x 60" white painted cedar post 2.0' SW.

Dated May 23, 1957.

Restored by

\[\text{REGISTERED} \]
\[\text{OREGON} \]
\[\text{LAND SURVEYOR}\]

\[\text{MAY 10, 1957} \]
\[\text{Richard A. Morris} \]
\[\text{401} \]

Presented and witnessed by Robert Sturm
Craig Chambers